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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF OREGON

PORTLAND DIVISION

Matthew John Helmut Klug,

Plaintiff,

vs.

City of Portland, Charles Andrew 

Hales, Peter Helzer (41782), Bradley 

Nutting (45920), Tony Passadore 

(33482), Jennifer Thompson (43484), 

Eric Weber (32070), Multnomah 

County Sheriff's Office, Multnomah 

County Fire & Emergency,

Defendants

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Case No.: 3:2015-CV-413-ST

COMPLAINT

Civil Rights Violations

False Arrest

Malicious Prosecution

Abuse of a Vulnerable Person

(42 U.S.C. § 1983)

Jury Trial Demanded

Dated this 13th day of March, 2015

 

Pro se

P.O. Box 2246

Portland, Oregon 97208
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United States District Court

District of Oregon

     Plaintiff Matthew John Helmut Klug hereby alleges that: 

NATURE OF ACTION

1.

     This is a civil  rights action brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983, ORS 

124.100, and ORS 30.265 by Matthew John Helmut Klug (Plaintiff).  Defendants 

arrested and unlawfully assaulted Plaintiff, subsequently detaining Plaintiff in 

jail without probable cause that Plaintiff committed any crime.  Defendants have

given Judges and Prosecutors false and misleading information which caused 

Plaintiff to be prosecuted without probable cause.  The acts and omissions of 

Defendants violated Plaintiff's rights under the Fourth, Fifth, Eighth, and 

Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution.  As a result of 

Defendants' acts and omissions, Plaintiff suffered economic and noneconomic 

damages.  Plaintiff is entitled to damages and an award of attorney's fees and 

costs.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2.

     This court has subject matter jurisdiction over Plaintiff's claims of violation of

federal constitutional rights pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331(a) and 1343 because 

the causes of action arise under 42 U.S.C. § 1983.  This court has jurisdiction 

over Plaintiff's pendant state law claims under 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

3.

     Venue is proper in the District of Oregon pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) 

because a substantial part of the acts or omissions giving rise to Plaintiff's claims

occurred in the District of Oregon and because Defendants are subject to 

personal jurisdiction in the District of Oregon.
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TORT CLAIM NOTICE

4.

     Prior to the institution of this action, Plaintiff provided notice of this claim to 

all necessary parties pursuant to ORS 30.275.

PARTIES

5.

     At all material times, Plaintiff was a resident of Portland, Oregon.

6.

     At all material times, Peter Helzer was employed as a law enforcement officer 

for the Portland Police Bureau, an entity of the City of Portland, Oregon, and 

was working under color of state law.  He is sued in his individual capacity.

7.

      At all material times, Tony Passadore was employed as a law enforcement 

officer for the Portland Police Bureau, an entity of the City of Portland, Oregon, 

and was working under color of state law.  He is sued in his individual capacity.

8.

     At all material times, Bradley Nutting was employed as a law enforcement 

officer for the Portland Police Bureau, an entity of the City of Portland, Oregon, 

and was working under color of state law.  He is sued in his individual capacity.

9.

     At all material times, Eric Weber was employed as a law enforcement officer 

for the Portland Police Bureau, an entity of the City of Portland, Oregon, and 

was working under color of state law.  He is sued in his individual capacity.

10.

     At all material times, Jennifer Thompson was employed as a law enforcement 

officer for the Portland Police Bureau, an entity of the City of Portland, Oregon, 

and was working under color of state law.  She is sued in her individual capacity.
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11.

     At all material times, Charles Andrew Hales was employed as the Police 

Bureau Commissioner for the City of Portland, Oregon, and was working under 

color of state law.  He is sued in his individual capacity.

12.

     At all material times the City of Portland was a political subdivision of the 

State of Oregon.  As a local government entity, the City of Portland is a suable 

person under 42 U.S.C. § 1983.  At all material times, the City of Portland 

employed Defendants Helzer, Passadore, Nutting, Weber, Thompson, and Hales. 

At all material times, defendants Helzer, Passadore, Nutting, Weber, Thompson, 

and Hales were acting pursuant to City of Portland's laws, customs, and/or 

policies.

13.

     At all material times Multnomah County Sheriff's Office was an entity of 

Multnomah County, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon.  As a local 

government entity, Multnomah County is a suable person under 42 U.S.C. § 

1983.  At all material times, Multnomah County Sheriff's Office employed 

unknown medical personnel.  Defendant Multnomah County Sheriff's Office was 

acting pursuant to Multnomah County Sheriff's Office laws, customs, and/or 

policies.

14.

     At all material times Multnomah County Fire & Emergency was an entity of 

Multnomah County, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon.  As a local 

government entity, Multnomah County is a suable person under 42 U.S.C. § 

1983.  At all material times, Multnomah County Fire & Emergency employed 

unknown medical personnel.  Defendant Multnomah County Fire & Emergency 

was acting pursuant to Multnomah County Fire & Emergency laws, customs, 

and/or policies.
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GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

15.

     On September 17, 2014, Plaintiff was riding a bicycle and was stopped by the 

Portland Police Bureau.  Portland Police deployed Electronic Control Weapons 

(E.C.W.) upon Plaintiff without probable cause that Plaintiff committed any 

crime.  Officer Defendants used excessive force and excessive numbers of taser 

cycle rounds from the Electronic Control Weapons upon Plaintiff.  www.klug.pw

16.

     Plaintiff is a disabled person diagnosed with mental illness.  Plaintiff is also 

diagnosed with epilepsy, and is prescribed medication to control epileptic 

seizures.  Plaintiff requires medication twice daily to prevent the seizures.

17.

     Plaintiff received cuts, abrasions, and a wound to the knee which bled and 

certainly required medical attention.  Two dart taser probes were removed from 

Plaintiff's back by Multnomah County Fire & Emergency, and those probes were 

placed into evidence with the Portland Police Bureau.

18.

     Plaintiff was not provided any medical treatment or attention while in the 

care of the Multnomah County Sheriff's Office.  No required medicine was given 

to Plaintiff as prescribed.  Plaintiff did contract Methicillin-resistant 

Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) from the Multnomah County Detention Center.

19.

     Plaintiff was held by the Multnomah County Sheriff's Office for more than a 

day's time, and Plaintiff received no medical care, attention, treatment, or 

prescribed medicine.  Plaintiff sustained thrust taser wounds also left untreated.

20.

     Plaintiff was released from the custody of the Multnomah County Sheriff's 

Office the evening of September 18, 2015, and was not charged with any crime.

http://www.klug.pw/
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21.

     Plaintiff did not consent to a search of the bicycle, papers, effects, and the 

saddle-bag which was attached.  Plaintiff was not read Miranda rights.  The 

search of the bicycle bag did take place, but the search revealed no 

instrumentalities of any suspected crime.  The only fruits of the search were the 

discovery of a current version of the Oregon Driver's Manual, a bicycle lock, and 

some fruit leather snack food.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Excessive Use of Force - Violation of the Fourth, Eighth, and Fourteenth

Amendments)

22.

     Each individual officer Defendant's acts and omissions caused Plaintiff to be 

arrested and assaulted without probable cause in violation of the Fourth, Eighth,

and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution.

23.

     Defendant City of Portland's training program and curriculum was inadequate

for the tasks that the individual Defendants performed; this inadequacy of 

training is a result of the Defendant City of Portland's deliberate indifference; 

and the inadequacy in training the officers caused the Plaintiff's harm by 

depriving Plaintiff rights, privileges or immunities secured by the Constitution.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Malicious Prosecution – Violation of the Fourth and Fourteenth

Amendments)

24.

     Defendant City of Portland's acts and omissions mislead the prosecuting 

attorney as to the existence of probable cause, which left Plaintiff to be jailed 

and prosecuted without probable cause in violation of the Forth and Fourteenth 

Amendments to the Constitution.
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25.

     Defendant City of Portland's training program and curriculum was inadequate

for the tasks that Defendant City of Portland performed; this inadequacy of 

training is a result of the Defendant City of Portland's deliberate indifference; 

and the inadequacy in training caused the Plaintiff's harm by depriving Plaintiff 

rights, privileges or immunities secured by the Constitution.  Defendant City of 

Portland performed pursuant to City of Portland's laws, customs, and/or policies.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(False Arrest – Oregon State Law Claim)

26.

     Each individual officer Defendant's individual acts did intentionally confine 

the Plaintiff unlawfully, which caused Plaintiff to be aware of the confinement.  

The conduct interfered with the basic principles and concepts of Plaintiff's 

personal freedom, health and safety.

27.

     Defendant City of Portland's training program and curriculum was inadequate

for the tasks that the individual Defendants performed; this inadequacy of 

training is a result of the Defendant City of Portland's deliberate indifference; 

and the inadequacy in training the officers caused the Plaintiff's harm by 

depriving Plaintiff rights, privileges or immunities secured by the Constitution.

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Malicious Prosecution – Oregon State Law Claim)

28.

     Defendant City of Portland's individual acts and omissions initiated, caused, 

and have had an active roll in bringing criminal proceedings without probable 

cause against Plaintiff.  The Plaintiff has sustained damage and continues to 

suffer damage because of the repeated, and ongoing prosecution. 
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29.

     Defendant City of Portland's training program and curriculum was inadequate

for the tasks that Defendant City of Portland performed; this inadequacy of 

training is a result of the Defendant City of Portland's deliberate indifference; 

and the inadequacy in training caused the Plaintiff's harm by depriving Plaintiff 

rights, privileges or immunities secured by the Constitution.  Defendant City of 

Portland performed pursuant to City of Portland's laws, customs, and/or policies.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Cruel and Unusual Punishment - Violation of the Eighth Amendment)

30.

     Defendant Multnomah County Sheriff's Office individual acts and omissions 

actively ignored the necessary prescription medication Plaintiff requires, created

conflict, and caused the violation of the Eighth Amendment to the Constitution.

31.

     Defendant Multnomah County Sheriff's Office training program and 

curriculum was inadequate for the tasks that the individual Defendants 

performed; this inadequacy of training is a result of the Defendant Multnomah 

County Sheriff's Office deliberate indifference; and the inadequacy in training 

the officers caused the Plaintiff's harm by depriving Plaintiff rights, privileges or 

immunities secured by the Constitution.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Abuse of a Vulnerable Person – Oregon State Law Claim)

32.

      Defendant Multnomah County Fire & Emergency's individual acts and 

omissions actively ignored the requirement to independently determine the 

appropriate disposition of a vulnerable person following an abuse accusation.   

Plaintiff expected to receive medical attention and was withheld treatment and 

medicine by “mandatory abuse reporters” E.M.T. personnel following the abuse. 
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33.

     Defendant Multnomah County Fire & Emergency's training program and 

curriculum was inadequate for the tasks that the individual Defendants 

performed; this inadequacy of training is a result of the Defendant Multnomah 

County Fire & Emergency's deliberate indifference; and the inadequacy in  

appropriate education and training of the medics caused the Plaintiff's harm by 

depriving Plaintiff rights, privileges or immunities secured by the Constitution.

DAMAGES

34.

     As a direct an proximate result of the conduct of the Defendants, Plaintiff has 

sustained severe psychiatric injury and emotional distress, including, but not 

limited to depression, loss of sleep, loss of self-esteem, a fear of those in 

authority or positions of power, fear of law enforcement, severe isolation from 

family and friends, personal humiliation and embarrassment as well as a loss of 

opportunity for future employment and economic earning capacity due to an 

extensive list of pending criminal charges surrounding this unfortunate event.  

Due to the assault and detention Plaintiff experiences anxiety, sleeplessness, 

and has experienced severe damage to personal, professional, and family 

relationships.  These damages are permanent, other physical damages such as 

Methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA), and the taser wounds, have

lasted nearly six months in duration thus far.  Plaintiff seeks $5,000,000. in 

noneconomic damages and prays for relief.

35.

     As a direct and proximate result of the conduct of Defendants, Plaintiff will 

expect to incur attorney fees and medical expenses for ongoing representation,  

treatment and care.  The Plaintiff is expected to require continued legal help and

medical care into the future.  Plaintiff seeks economic damages in an amount to 

be determined at trial.  These expenses are continuing.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

     WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully prays that this Court will enter a 

Judgement in Plaintiff's favor, and against Defendants as follows:

     A.  Grant Plaintiff's compensatory damages against Defendants in an amount

     to be determined at trial; 

     B.  Award Plaintiff reasonable costs, expenses, and attorney's fees; 

     C.  Grant Plaintiff such further relief as this Court deems just and equitable 

     under the circumstances. 

JURY DEMAND

     Plaintiff hereby demands a jury trial. 

     DATED this 13th day of March, 2015

By:        /s Matthew Klug

Matthew Klug, Pro se

P.O. Box 2246

Portland, Oregon 97208

(503) 383-9655
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